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December 19, 2016

Via ECES and IBFS

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Office of the Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W., Room TW-A325
Washington, DC 20554

Re: WC Docket No. 16-401
IB File Nos. ITC-T/C-20161209-00338; ITC-T/C-20161209-00339;
ITC-T/C-20161209-00340; ITC-T/C-20161209-00341; & ITC-T/C-20161209-00342

Joint Application of Zayo Group, LLC and Electric Lightwave Parent, Inc. for Authority Pursuant to
Section 214 of the Communications Act of 1934, as Amended, to Transfer Indirect Control of
Domestic and International Section 214 Authorization Holders to Zayo Group, LLC

SUPPLEMENT

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Zayo Group, LLC, Electric Lightwave Parent, Inc. and Electric Lightwave, LLC, this letter
corrects certain information included in the Application submitted on December 9, 2016. Specifically,
Applicants correct the File Number associated with one of the international Section 214 authorizations of
Electric Lightwave, LLC, referenced at page 5 of the Application, to read 1TC-214-19980619-00425 in lieu
of ITC-214-19980616-00425.

Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions regarding this matter.

Respectfully submitted,
Is/ Brett P. Ferenchak

Catherine Wang
Brett P. Ferenchak

Counsel to Zayo Group, LLC

cc: Douglas K. Denney (Electric Lightwave)
Gregg Strumberger (Zayo Group)
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